
n r  Roberl C Post 
Director, Labcling and Consumer Protcclion Siaff 
POOL! Safety and Tnspection Service, USDA 
2400 [ncle pend~nce  Aoe. SVV 
Surte 602, Annex 
WnsI~ington, DC 20250 

RE: Petition For the Issuance of a Rule Regardii~p; Natural Lnbcl CIainls 

Dear Dr. J'ost: 

Tha~ik vou for meeting with us regarding the above-rcfert!ncrd n~nllr:~. on Wc[lnr\dny, 
October I I, 2006. As a rcsull of that rncctrng, we have corrected minor typc>gi.apltical 
cilors, prr~vidcd the coniplctc Exhibit C ant1 addccl a short :,ectinn on Inod safety. An 
Errata anrl Added Malelial page is enclosed 

you have qucstio~~s, pleaw feel free En contacl mc 

Sincerely .f:-,t 
1 ,  

>- - -. "'- 4+5r= 

Corl~orate Attorney 

jkb 

Enclosures 

cc. The I-Tonorable Richard Raymond, Undei*Scci,ctary ot Foocl Safely 
U.S Department of Agriculture 



 


